Community Police Review
Commission Memorandum

RIVERSIDE

Cig/ of Arts & Innovation

TO: COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION DATE: JULY 24, 2024
FROM: OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER WARDS: ALL
SUBJECT: COMMUNICATIONS REPORT FOR THE MONTHS OF JUNE - JULY 2024
ISSUE:

Receive and file a communications report for the months of June - July 2024.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

That the Community Police Review Commission receive and file a communications report for the
months of June - July 2024.

DISCUSSION:

The following Police Department related items were agendized for the City Council as noted
below:

June 18, 2024

(1) The City Council of Riverside, California, has announced a reward of $20,000 for
information leading to the identification and apprehension of the perpetrators of Isaiah
Arviso’s murder.

July 2, 2024

(1) Dooley Enterprise, Inc., Anaheim, has placed a $292,916.76 purchase order from the
General Fund for authorized ammunition for police department-issued handguns and patrol
rifles.

(2) The City Council of Riverside, California has approved a resolution requiring
Unrepresented Police Management employees in the Police Safety Group to pay 7.5% of
the employer contribution of pensionable income under Government Code Section 20516.
This will be effective as soon as administratively possible and as soon as administratively
possible after December 2024. The resolution also amends Resolution No. 21052 and the
Master Fringe Benefits and Salary Plan to reflect CalPERS Cost-Sharing provisions for
Unrepresented Police Management.

(3) Motorola Solutions, Inc. will purchase 550 Motorola APX Next Single Band model 4.5
portable radios, accessories, software, and warranty for $4,930,632.19 from Measure Z
and Police Department Budget.

Approved by: Ruby Leann Castillo, Principal Management Analyst



